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Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: clarali@fwd.com

Sent: Thursday, 19 July, 2018 11:39 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com;
motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Paper Resurvey - Your Ref: SRSTP.8032.17.CM Our Ref: 1201700006612 TPV:
SLG3693B

Attachments; TP Survey Report & Photos pdf

Hi Catherine,
We haven't heard from your surveyor since our email dated 08 March 2018 on the required information.,

Please provide us with the following information / documents on an urgent basis and in the meantime, please
conduct a paper resurvey for vehicle SLG3693B.

1. Pre-Accident Market Value of the TPV: SLG3693B as at DOA: 11 October 2017
2. LTA Rebate

3. Repair Margin

4.

Estimated Number of Days for Repair
Attached is the relevant documents (in 3 emails)

Thank you,

Kind Regards
Clara Li
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd,
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5722

E clarali@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

4

insurance

_ With FWD, you get to keep your
L mm Fer Life, Mo matter what
- ot d paich gasle new o &
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From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 8 March, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - G Common
Cc: assignments@|kkauta.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey - Your Ref: SRSTP.8032.17.CM Qur Ref: 1201700006612 TPV: SLG3693B
Dear Clara,

Thank you for your email.

We will check and revert to you shortly.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4084933)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com {maiIto:muturclaims.sg@fwd.com]

Sent: Thursday, 8 March, 2018 1:43 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@|kkauto.com; sur@Ikkauto.com: admin-a@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey - Your Ref: SRSTP.8032.17.CM Our Ref: 1201700006612 TPV: SLG3693B
Importance: High

Hi Catherine,
We refer to the above matter which surveyed by Mr Mohd Taufikh at V-Tech Auto Service.

Please provide us with the following information / documents:-

1. Pre-Accident Market Value of the TPV: SLG3693B as at DOA: 11 October 2017
2. LTA Rebate
3. Repair Margin
4. Estimated Number of Days for Repair
Thank you.

Kind Regards
Clara Li
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte, Ltd,
& Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (B5) 67275722
E clara.li@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

FWD i

insurance
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From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto; in-d@lkkauto.
Sent: Monday, 16 October, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com

Cc: Belliana - SGUser
Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey - Your Ref: SRSTP.8032.17.CM Our Ref: 1201700006612

Dear Clara,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4089233)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]
Sent: Monday, 16 October, 2017 10:29 AM
To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com; admin-a @lkkauto.com

Cc: belliana@fwd.com
Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Survey - Your Ref: SRSTP.8032.17.CM Our Ref: 1201700006612

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Attached is the TP GIA report.

Thank you.

Clara Li
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte Ltd

& Temasek Boulevard, #18-01
Suntec Tower 4, Singapore 038988
T +B5 6727 8722

E clara lifpfiwd com



With FWD, you get to keep your
20% NCD for Life. No matter what.

get a quick quote now »

From: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Sent: Monday, 16 October, 2017 10:27 AM

To: 'Ong & Shan LLC'

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey - Your Ref: SRSTP.8032.17.CM Our Ref: 1201700006612

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mr Chen,

We regret that we are objecting to your proposed list of SUrveyors,

We will be appointing, M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD, to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your

client’s vehicle, SLG3693B, We seek your cooperation to inform your client’s workshop to arrange the vehicle readily
for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey.,

If there is a change in your client’s workshop, please inform us soon. We reserve our rights for re-inspection.

Thank you,

Clara Li
Senior Executive, Claims

m | " il
FWD Singapore Pte Ltd
B Temasek Boulevard, #18-01

Suntec Tower 4. Singapore 038985
T +85 6727 5722

E clara li@fwd com

With FWD, you get to keep your
50% NCD for Life. No matter what.

get a quick quote now »

From: Ong & Shan LLC [mailto:on shanllc@gmail.com
Sent: Monday, 16 October, 2017 9:51 AM



To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common
Subject: Re: Pre-Repair Survey - Your Ref: SRSTP.8032.17.CM Our Ref: 1201700006612

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and your letter on the even date.

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead we propose you choose a
surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

1. Dennis Yap Teck Wee (Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd) 2. Dixon Yeo(Treasure Appraisal Services)

3. Yap Teck Lee (LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd) 4. Mark (United Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd)
5. Yap Teck Chye (MC. Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd) 6. Andrew How (Prominent Appraiser Services)

7. T.T Rajan (ST Appraisal Services) 8. Amas Ong (Aeon Auto Consultants LLP)

9, Alan Cheong (CL Appraiser Pte Ltd) 10. Sebastian Lim (Constant Appraiser Services)

Flease be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at -

MName of workshop M/s. V-Tech Auto Service
Address MNo. 1 Soon Lee Street #06-04/05/06/07 Pioneer Centre

Singapore 627605

Contact person Ms. Chong
Telephone B-2646211
Fax no 6-2646233

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof, we will assume, as per the
Pratocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you will be deemed to have agreed to the any of the
above motor surveyors as a "Single Joint Expert”,

We will accordingly inform you who the "Single Joint Expert” is to be facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair survey.

If you object to our list of motor surveyors, we will accordingly inform the claimant to instruct his choice of motor
surveyors to conduct the pre-repair survey.



Warmest Regards,

CM Chen

M/s Ong & Shan LLC

Block 184 Toa Payoh Central
#02-364 Singapore 310184

Tel: 6224 9847 Fax : 6254 7261

Email: ongshanllc@gmail.com

On Fri, Oct 13, 2017 at 3:16 PM, <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com™> wrote:

Please reply via Email - motorclaims.sei@fwd.com

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Madam.

We refer to your letter dated 13 October 2017 of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle SLG3693B.

Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE
3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of
your client's vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.

Thank you.

Clara Li

Senior Executive, Claims



FWD

FWD Singapore Pte Ltd

|

G Temasex Bouwlevard, #18.01
Suntec Tower 4. Singapare 038985
T +65 6727 5722

E clara li@fwd, com

With FWD, you get to keep your
50% NCD For Life. No matter what.

get a quick quote now »
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The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
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Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
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been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments,

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments,

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that yOu open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
usc of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

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
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error. please
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



APPRAISER PTE LTD

Moo | Kokl Dakis Avenue & 90133 AuteBay @ Kaki Bukiy Singapore 4 1TERD Tel: RI%] EBOD Fax: 6747 1017
Registrmion Mo 2010002680

Report Reference : TP/ 10-17030/AY / 2017
Date of Report : 1 Nov 2017

Peh Hai Yam

c/o No.1 Soon Lee Street
#06-04/05/06/07 Pioneer Centre
Singapore 627605

THIRD PARTY SURVEY
ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 11 Oct 2017

As per your instruction dated 14 Oct 2017 with regard to the above matter. We have
carried out a physical inspection on the said vehicle SLG 3693 B . We enclosed herewith
our report and findings as follows:

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : SLG 3693 B

Model : Toyota Rush
Year / Capacity : 2007/1495
Chassis No : J200E0016066
Engine No 1 3821894394
Mileage : 152896
Colour : Red

2. TYRES CONDITION

Size Made Balance Rim
FRONT 0O/s : 215/65 R16 Kumho 4.00 mm Sport
REAR orfs 215/65 R16 Kumho 4.00 mm Sport
FRONT MN/S 215/65 R16 Kurnho 4.00 mm Sport
REAR N/S 215/65 R16 Kumho 4.00 mm Sport

Page 1



PAL'S

APPRAISER PTE LTD
Mo, | Kaki Bukis Avenve 8 #0153 AmoBay @ Kakl Bukdi Singapore 417553 Teb: 3151 3502 Fox: 6747 1017

Reglsiraiion No.: 1010002680

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

At the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages on the rear
and front portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see photograph attached.

4. Workshop Address : V-Tech Auto Service
No.1 Soon Lee Street
#06-04/05/06/07 Pioneer Centre

Singapore 627605
5. Estimated normal period of repair : 10  working days to complete.
6. Enclosed number of photograph : 189 copies.

7. In accordance to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and the survey
was done on a "Without Prejudice” basis. We hope that this report will be of assistance to you in
dealing with the matter.

8. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 2 weeks, of the
report will be treated as correct.

Disclaimer

The rates and assessment of damages as stated In this report is to be used solely for legal proceedings in relation to
the surveyed vehicle and the accldent in which the surveyed vehicle was Involved In. The rates and assessment of
damages must not be used in any circumstances for comparison with other vehicles and/or other accidents in other
legal proceedings.

Page 2



Vehicle No:  SLG 3693 B
Report No: TP/ 10-17030/AY / 2017
| i ' Workshop's Our Revised
Qty Parts Description Condition Estimation Estimation
List Items _
1 Bonnet Damage $ 122715 § 1227.15 = >
1 Bonnet lock Damage $ 8043 % 80.43 /.
1 Bonnet rubber Mecessary $ 13.09 % 13.09 rvw «
2 Front headlamps Damage $ 2579.44 % 2579.44
1 Front grille Damage $ 554.64 § 554.64
1 Front grille logo Necessary $ 6183 § 61.83
1 Front bumper Damage $ 165099 § 165089
1 Front bumper reinforcement Damage $ 46920 § 469.20 £, *
2 Front bumper side retainers Damage $ 8792 § 87.92
1 Front support panel Damage 5 68780 § 687.80 [z .«
1 Front brace panel Damage b 82.77 § 82.77 i =
1 Rear tail door Damage $ 160241 § 1602.41
1 Rear tail door inner board Intact ;3 36438 %
1 Rear tail door lock Damage $ 42290 § 422901 %
1 Rear tail door rubber Necessary $ 23990 § 239.90
1 Rear tail door 'RUSH' emblem Necessary $ 10382 % 103.82
2 Rear taillamps Damage $ 1036.66 $ 1036.66 .
1 Rear end panel Damage $ 51351 § 513.51 [~ ~*
1 Rear end panel inner garnish Intact $ 489.71 %
1 Rear bumper Damage $ 152499 § 1524.99
1 Rear bumper n/s reflector Intact $ 5919 §
1 Rear bumper side retainer - n/s Necessary $ 4497 % 4497
1 Rear bumper side retainer - ofs Mecessary - £86.95 5 86.95
1 Rear number plate lamp (1 set) Damage $ 10550 $ 105.50
1 Rear spare tyre base (inner cover) Damage $ 655.03 § 655.03 4 (¥
1 Rear spare tyre bracket Necessary $ 20995 § 209.95 |/ >
1 Rear spare tyre cover (outer cover) Damage 3 1507.14 $ins 70150714 <
16462.27 $  15548.00 £¢ o/
Discount 25.0% $ 411557 § 3887.25
§ 1234670 § 11661.74
Special Nett ltems
1 Front number plate Damage $ 4500 § 45.00
1 Rear windscreen sealant Mecessary $ 60.00 ] 50.00
1 Rear windscreen inner foam tape Mecessary LS 65.00 § 65.00
1 Rear bumper clip (1 set) Necessary 3 30,00 § 30.00
1 Rear number plate Damage $ 4500 § 45.00
1 Rear reverse sensor (1 set) Damage 3 280.00 § 280.00
525.00 515.00
Spare Parts Total § 1287170 §  12176.74

Page 3



Vehicle No: SLG 3693 B
Report No: TP/ 10-17030/AY / 2017

OUR COST
Workshop's Our Revised
ripti
s $0b DRecHpNane Estimation Estimation
Spare Parts Totalef $ 1287170 $ 12176.74
1 To remove and refit damage parts, test for proper $ 5000 § 40,00 So
functioning and focus of headlamps.
2 To remove and refit rear electrical wiring, replaced $ 50.00 % 40,00 o
damaged lamps and test for proper functioning.
3 Toremove and refit inner trims, inner gamishes, to 5 100.00 § 80,00 [ -
facilitate the repairs.

4 Toremove and refit rear bumper sensor. $ 10000 3 80.00 [ o
§ Toremove and replace air-con system, refill gas and 5 20000 % 120.00 b
test for leakages. i
6 Toremove and refit rear windscreen glass. $ 20000 § 120.00 1o

7 To remove and refit, straighten and re-adjust 3 100.00  Not Required
exhaust pipe and replace rear exhaust silencer and o=
mountings. AV

8 Toremove and replace the above damaged parts, § 180000 §$ 132000
straighten, knock out, realign and repair including
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools.

9 To spray paint on the replaced and repaired parts, $ 220000 § 1760.00 f.f’ W
prepare spray such as masking tape the unaffected
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also available. ooy

10  To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced 3 20000 % 120.00 (z-cr
panels for rust protection. 2
[.ﬂ'ﬁ
. D Total —§ _ 17871.70 _§ _ 15850.74
e
— Page 4




Vehicle Ng; SLG 3693 B
Report Na: TP/ 10-17T030/AY [ 2017

OUR COST
Workshop's Our Revised
SIN Job Descripti
PREIREPRS Estimation Estimation
Totalch § 17871.70 § 16856.74
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a
Lump Sum Basis.We have further adjusted the amount
to a Lump Sum Repair Contract of: $ 12700.00

SDLS: TWELVE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED ONLY

Qualified Appraiser

Page 5




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-95071%8-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FWD SINGAFORE PTE LTD

6 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

#18-01 SUNTEC TOWER 4SINGAPORE 038986

Ref CS3/FWD17019821/Lsbs2-1

Date : 01-08-2018

Code : PWD

BN

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKS 7359P Veh. Inspected 5LG 36938
Policy No. PNPV2017-00002539 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 1201700006612 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  CLARALI Assign Date 19/07/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA RUSH c.c 1495
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. J200E0016066 Colour RED
Odometer 152806 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/65R16 KUMHO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/65R16 KUMHO 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [215/685R16 KUMHO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/65R16 KUMHO & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date 111072017 Ilnspactian Date 161072017
Survey held at V-TECH AUTO SERVICE
No.1 SOONM LEE STREET
#06-04/05/068/07 PIONEER CENTRE
SINGAPORE 627605
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days
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Reg Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLG 36938

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo..1of 3

Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | -t ?;H [sjy
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|{BONMET TO REPAIR SEE 1,227.15 -
LABOUR

1IBONMET LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 80.43 -
LABOUR

1|BONNET RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 13.09 -

2|FRONT HEADLAMPS DAMAGED 2.579.44 2,579 44

1|FRONT GRILLE DAMAGED o954 64 554.64

1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO NECESSARY 61.83 61.83

1|FRONT BUMPER DAMAGED 1.650.89 1,650 99

1|FRONT BUMPER REIFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 488.20 -
LABOUR

2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS DAMAGED 87 .92 B7.92

1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 687.80 -
LABOUR

1|FRONT BRACE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 8277 -
LABOUR

1|REAR TAIL DOOR DAMAGED 1,602 41 1,602.41

1|REAR TAIL DOOR INMNER BOARD INTACT 364 38 -

1|REAR TAIL DOOR LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 42290 -
LABOUR

1|REAR TAIL DOOR RUBBER MECESSARY 239.90 239.90

1|REAR TAIL DOOR 'RUSH' EMBLEM MECESSARY 103.82 103.82

2|REAR TAILLAMPS DAMAGED 1,036 66 1.036.66

1|REAR END PAMNEL TO REPAIR SEE 91351 -
LABOUR

1|REAR END PAMEL INMER GARMNISH INTACT 48971 i

1|REAR BUMPER DAMAGED 1,524 99 1,524 99

1|REAR BUMPER N/S REFLECTOR INTACT 5919 -

1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAIMER - NIi'S MECESSARY 44 97 44 97

1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - OfS MECESSARY 86.95 8595

1|1SET REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP DAMAGED 10550 105.50

1|REAR SPARE TYRE BASE (INNER COVER) SERVICEABLE B55.03 -

1|REAR SPARE TYRE BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 209.95 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS3/FWD17019821/Lsbs2-1




' Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
adm B ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
;s TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-96071588-R Page Mo.:2of 3
LA Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |\ o {;H {SJ}
1|REAR SPARE TYRE COVER (OUTER COVER) BROKEN 1,507.14 1,035.70
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4 115 57 -2 678.93
12,346.70 8,036.79
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN} DAMAGED 45.00 45.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80 00 50.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER FOAM TAPE (SN) NECESSARY 65.00 £5.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN} NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) DAMAGED 45.00 45.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 280.00 280.00
525.00 51500
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT DAMAGE PARTS, TEST FOR 5000 30.00
PROPER FUNCTIONING AND FOCUS OF HEADLAMPS
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING, 5000 30.00
REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND TEST FOR PROPER
FUNCTIONING.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER TRIMS, INNER 100.00 60.00
GARNISHES, TO FACILITATE THE REPAIRS,
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 100.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AIR-CON SYSTEM, REFILL 200.00 80.00
GAS AND TEST FOR LEAKAGE.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 200.00 80.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT, STRAIGHTEN AND RE-ADJUST |NOT NECESSARY 100.00 =
EXHAUST PIPE AND REPLACE REAR EXGHAUST
SILENCER AND MOUNTINGS.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 1,800.00 1,000.00

PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BONNET,
BONNET LOCK. FRONT BUMPER REIFORCEMENT,
FRONT SUPPORT PAMEL, FRONT BERACE PANEL, REAR
TAIL DOOR LOCK, REAR END PANEL AND REAR SPARE
TYRE BRACKET
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Description of Parts Condition
Qty P Workshop ($)) ($)
TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED 2,200.00 1,200.00
FARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 200,00 100.00
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION.
5,000.00 2,640.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,871.70 11,191.79
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 8,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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